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November 15, 2016 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 
Y17-715-MM / ADDENDUM # 1 

ORANGE COUNTY CONVENTION CENTER  
NORTH/SOUTH BUILDING EXTERIOR ELECTRICAL, WATER & PARKING 

UPGRADES 
 

Bid Opening Date: November 22, 2016 
 
This addendum is hereby incorporated into the bid documents of the project referenced 
above. The following items are clarifications, corrections, additions, deletions and/or 
revisions to and shall take precedence over the original documents.  Underlining 
indicates additions, deletions are indicated by strikethrough. 
 
A. The Bid Opening Date remains as November 22, 2016. 

 
B. The following are questions/responses/clarifications: 

1. Question: Please provide the permit number. 
 
Response: The permit number is B16904088. 
 

2. Question: In reviewing the specs I can’t see where being a GC is a must. Is this a 
requirement or are electricians able to bid? 
 
Response: The prime does not have to be a GC. But, since this project is 
going thru the Building Department review, there must be a GC in the team 
that could be able to pull the Building Permit. 
 

3. Question: Is Orange County going to pay Duke Energy directly for all costs 
associated with the new transformers? The Engineer believed that was the case 
and stated so in the pre-bid. 

Response: OCCC in coordination with O.U.C. will provide the new 
transformers.  

4. Question: Is pollution liability insurance required? 

Response: Yes 

5. Question: Are there blackout dates or potential blackout dates? 
 
Response: Blackout dates are listed in the Invitation for Bids issued 
October 21, 2016, Part G, 2.4 Work Hours, Page 4 of 5.
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6. Question: What are Erosion Control requirements and silt fence limits. 

Response: Install silt fence around overflow parking lot construction areas 
and provide protection for inlets within this work area. Sheet C-2A has 
been revised to show the erosion control measures and silt fence limits. 

7. Question: What are sod and landscape limits and requirements. 

Response: Install 18” wide sod strip along the edge of new pavement per 
typical section. Sod any disturbed areas. No additional landscaping is 
required.  Sheet C-2A has been revised to show the landscape limits and 
requirements. 

8. Question: In the grass parking areas do the existing sub soils need improvement 
or are we to assume that all we need is to install new sod on existing conditions? 

Response: The existing overflow parking lot and any open trenching of 
islands within the current paved parking lot are presently grass. It is 
assumed the soil conditions are sufficient for new sod without any 
additional soil improvements. 

9. Question: For the Water Utilities notes W8 (Tee) and W9 (Bend) what type of 
material are we using? 

Response: These bends and tees will be the same material as the water 
piping. 

10. Question: Instead of Class 200 SDR21 PVC for the 1” & 2” Water lines that need 
to be Directionally Bored can we use DR11 IPS Blue HDPE Pipe? 

Response: DR11 IPS Blue HDPE pipes for directional boring, meeting 
O.U.C. specifications, are an acceptable substitute for Class 200 SDR21 
PVC pipes. 

11. Question: Instead of Sch40 PVC Conduit for the areas that need to be 
Directionally Bored can we use DR13.5 Gray HDPE Conduit? 

Response: DR13.5 Gray HDPE conduit is acceptable. 

12. Question: Please confirm who is paying electric and water meter fees?  
 
Response: The County will be paying for transformers and meter costs. 

13. Question: Please confirm who is paying permit fee? 

Response: See PART C - INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS, paragraph 31, 
LICENSES/PERMITS/FEES.
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14. Question: Please advise if there are any existing utilities in the work area and if 
so what are the types/depths of these utilities 

 
Response: Location of existing utilities is unknown.  Contractor shall 
provide sub surface utility locates in any areas of work prior to work to 
avoid any possible breaks or failures in existing utilities. 

 
C. CHANGES TO DRAWINGS (all attached): 
 

1. C-2A REVISED: Erosion Control and Landscape notes have been added 
and clouded with Delta 1. 

2. C-3A REVISED: Water Utility Keynotes have been revised and Utility Notes 
have been added and clouded with Delta 1 changing wet tap note to 
Service Clamp. 

3. C-3B REVISED: Water Utility Keynotes have been revised and clouded with 
Delta 1. 

4. C-3C: NEW DRAWING: O.U.C. utilities details, entire drawing clouded with 
Delta 1. 
 

D. All other term and conditions of the IFB remain the same. 
 
E. The Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be completed 
and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the proposal. 

 
Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
______________________________________     ______________________  
Authorized Signature     Date Signed 
 
______________________________________  
Title 
______________________________________  
Name of Firm 
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OUC Water Engineering Notes (Rev. 10/30/13):

The developer/customer shall accomplish all water main and service work through the point of service/control valve and water
meters and deed to OUC. OUC will own and operate up to and including the OUC point of service/control valve and meters only.
The required work shall be performed per current OUC guidelines, OUC Water Distribution Standard Specifications and OUC
Water Distribution Material Specifications and water detail sheet under OUC inspection. The developer/customer must contact
OUC Inspection at 407-649-4428 to schedule a pre-construction meeting prior to any water construction.

A minimum 4' clearance (including landscaping) must be maintained around meter assembly.

Domestic / fire master meter assembly will be provided by OUC at the developer/customers expense and shall be installed by the
developer/customer. After payment, allow 30 days for receipt of the meter by OUC. The developer/customer shall arrange pickup
from the OUC warehouse facility through the OUC inspector.

Contact OUC Inspection department for approved material and construction specifications pertaining to the installation of ductile
iron pipe via directional or jack and bore method.

The developer/customer shall field verify the horizontal and vertical location of existing OUC water facilities before
commencement of construction.

For water wet taps, use only OUC approved tapping contractors:

Action Industries, Inc. 352-732-6941 or 800-216-4464
Central Florida Tapping and Construction Services, Inc. 407-834-8271
Mac Tapping, Inc. 407-468-0557
Rangeline Tapping Services, Inc. 800-346-5971
TDW Services, Inc. 407-843-2800
T & R Tapping Service, Inc. 407-339-3685
EA Services 407-880-6786

Easements:

All on-site OUC water facilities (mains, services, meters, and fire hydrants) shall be located within a utility easement in accordance
with current OUC private property guidelines. The developer is to furnish all necessary information, including legal description(s)
to prepare and document this easement.  Water meters and fire services will not be activated until the final easement(s) have been
received and approved by OUC. Any questions or comments please contact OUC Property and Right of Way department at
407-434-2158.

Connection to Existing valve
Contractor to verify location,  condition and pressure test existing valve prior to connection. If valve does not hold required
pressure test additional valve will be required at developers/contractor's expense.

OUC Backflow Prevention Requirements:

Backflow devices will be owned and maintained by customer unless otherwise noted. Any questions contact OUC  Backflow
Prevention Department at 407-649-4428.

Domestic and Irrigation
The Developer/Customer is responsible for the required Reduced Pressure Backflow Preventer.  Residential domestic backflow
preventers are required in areas where reclaimed or other water supply, i.e. well, is provided to the site.

Fire Line:
The Developer/Customer is responsible for the required Reduced Pressure Detector Check Assembly w/Monitoring meter for
backflow prevention.

As - Built Drawings

The customer/developer shall provide vertical and horizontal as-built information relative to all constructed utilities and structures.
The submittal will include a signed and sealed drawing and a CD with the as built information in AutoCAD 2004 format.

State Planes Coordinates, East Florida, NAD 1983-90 is the preferred coordinate system. If a project coordinate system is used, all
drawings will be based on this system and existing features i.e. edge of pavement, road intersections, buildings must be referenced
to aid in the locating of project infrastructure in OUC's Geographic Information System. If no existing features are shown at least 2
State Plane Coordinate points must be surveyed and bench marked.

As-Built information for the water system shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

1. Location of all valves, fittings, hydrants, and services.
2. Location of the water main tied horizontally to the back of curb or edge of pavement.
3. Certification as to the system meeting the minimum cover requirements.
4. Horizontal and vertical data for any construction which deviates from the approved engineering plans.

The contractor shall cut “W” in the top curb of each water service and a “V” at all valve locations. Cut W's and V's shall be
highlighted with blue paint.
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